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ANNEX 1: TERMs of REFERENCE or STATEMENT OF WORK
Technical Specifications for Goods:
	Item No
	Minimum technical requirements
	Unit
	Quantity

	1
	Accommodation and Meals - 
· 34 x shared rooms for two pax from the 18th - 23rd November 2024 (Youth Parliament participants check in on the 17th of Nov and check out on the 24th of Nov)   
· Dinner for 6 nights and Breakfast for 6 days. 
· AM Tea to be provided from 18th - 21st November, and PM Tea to be provided from 18th - 21st and 23rd of November
	Nights
	6 

	2
	Conference room Hire (Night Session) - 
· Youth Parliament Session from 7:30pm - 9pm for 5 nights 18th - 21st and 23rd November, 2024 
· Jars of water to be provided 
	Nights
	5


ANNEX 2: MEETING ROOM SET-UP & EQUIPMENT ARRANGEMENT
Bidders are requested to confirm that they can provide the below selected set-up for the venue; if such set-up is not the most recommended based on the dimensions of the group and the size of the room, please ensure to highlight this information in their technical offer. 
	☐
	U-Shape
	☐
	Single Square or Round
	☐
	Conference
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	☐
	Classroom
	☒
	Clusters
	☐
	V-Shape / Herringbone
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	☐
	Traditional Classroom
	☐
	Hollow Square
	☐
	Theatre
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	☐
	Other:
	Choose an item.


	Bidders are requested to include the below selected equipment(s) in their quote and which are expected to be provided during the meeting service as per Annex 1; if any of the selected options are not available directly or by a third party subcontracted by the bidder, such information shall be communicated in the technical proposal.
☐
	Wired Microphone(s)
	☐
	Audio Equipment x 1 

	☐
	Wireless Microphone(s) x 4
	☐
	Wi-Fi / High Speed Internet

	☐
	Microphone stand: tabletop or floor x 1
	☐
	Video Conferencing Equipment

	☐
	Podium with gooseneck for microphone x 1
	☐
	Projection equipment x 1 

	☐
	Computer Desktop
	☐
	Large Wall Screen(s) x 1 

	☐
	Computer Laptop
	☐
	Portable Screen (s)

	☐
	Printer
	☐
	Flat panel TV and/or Monitor

	☐
	Remote clicker / Pointer x 1 
	☐
	Paperboard / Flipchart x 6

	☐
	Desktop Magnifier
	☐
	Pad of paper and markers for flipchart x 68

	☐
	Assistive tools and technologies for persons with visual, audio and mobility impairments
	☐
	Interactive boards

	☐
	Wheelchair charging stations
	☐
	NO single-use products, e.g., cutlery, napkins


ANNEX 3: ACCESSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE
Bidders are requested to complete this form with the utmost honesty, not complying with any of the below questions does not make a venue ineligible it does though highlight the need to the organizing team to make alternative arrangements to mitigate the possible challenges/risk. Not providing an honest response can cause disqualification.
	Criteria
	Yes
	No
	N/A

	Getting to the Venue

	1. Is there public transport to the venue?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	2. Is the public transport accessible for people who use wheelchairs, mobility aids or are travelling with a pram?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	3. Is there an area near the front entrance of the venue for parking?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	4. Are there parking spots near the front entrance specially reserved with ample space, for mobility aids / prams, at either side of where a car would park?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	5. Is the path to the entrance clear and is the entrance accessible for people who use wheelchairs, mobility aids or are travelling with a pram? Meaning that ramps have gentle gradient (1:20) and are accessible where there are steps.
	☐
	☐
	☐

	Getting in and moving around

	1. Does the venue have an entry system which involves people having to talk and hear a reply, e.g., an intercom, to access? 
	☐
	☐
	☐

	If yes, does the entry system have assistive tools for persons with audio impairments? 
	☐
	☐
	☐

	2. Does the venue have an entry system which involves people having to locate buttons and press the correct ones?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	If yes, does the entry system have assistive tools for persons with visual impairments?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	3. Step free access, lifts can be accessed without having to ask for a key?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	4. Lift doors are wide enough to facilitate access for people who use wheelchairs, mobility aids or are travelling with a pram?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	5. Step free access within the venue, there are ramps of a gentle gradient (1:20) and have handrails at either side?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	6. Are the doors to venue, its corridors, and different public areas of ample space for people who use wheelchairs, walking aids or are travelling with prams to move around?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	7. Is the signage for the toilets, lifts, exits and the meeting rooms; large and high contract?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	Is the signage for toilets, exits, lifts and meeting rooms embossed or in braille?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	Facilities at the Venue

	1. Are there adapted toilets available at the venue? 
	☐
	☐
	☐

	2. Are there gender-neutral toilets available at the venue?
	☐
	☐
	☐

	3. Are there visual (flashing) fire alarms in private spaces like toilets? 
	☐
	☐
	☐

	4. Is there an induction loop system or any equivalent system available in the meeting room?
	☐
	☐
	☐


ANNEX 4: QUOTATION SUBMISSION FORM
Bidders are requested to complete this form, including the Company Profile and Bidder’s Declaration, sign it and return it as part of their quotation along with Annex 3: Accessibility Questionnaire and Annex 5: Technical and Financial Offer. The Bidder shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated. No alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted. 
	Name of Bidder:
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	RFQ reference:
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Date: Click or tap to enter a date.


Company Profile
	Item Description
	Detail

	Legal name of bidder
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Legal Address, City, Country
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Website
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Year of Registration
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Legal structure
	Choose an item.

	Are you a UNGM registered vendor?
	☐ Yes  ☐ No 







If yes, insert UNGM Vendor Number


Bidder’s Declaration
	Yes
	No
	

	☐
	☐
	Requirements and Terms and Conditions: I/We have read and fully understand the RFQ, including the RFQ Information and Data, Terms of References, Meeting room set-up and equipment arrangements, the Accessibility Questionnaire, the General Conditions of Contract and any Special Conditions of Contract. I/we confirm that the Bidder agrees to be bound by them.

	☐
	☐
	I/We confirm that the Bidder has the necessary capacity, capability and necessary licenses to fully meet or exceed the Requirements and will be available to deliver throughout the relevant Contract period.

	☐
	☐
	Ethics: In submitting this Quote I/we warrant that the bidder: has not entered into any improper, illegal, collusive or anti-competitive arrangements with any Competitor; has not directly or indirectly approached any representative of the Buyer (other than the Point of Contact) to lobby or solicit information in relation to the RFQ; has not attempted to influence, or provide any form of personal inducement, reward or benefit to any representative of the Buyer. 

	☐
	☐
	I/We confirm to undertake not to engage in proscribed practices, or any other unethical practice, with the UN or any other party, and to conduct business in a manner that averts any financial, operational, reputational or other undue risk to the UN and we have read the United Nations Supplier Code of Conduct: https://www.un.org/Depts/ptd/about-us/un-supplier-code-conduct and acknowledge that it provides the minimum standards expected of suppliers to the UN.

	☐
	☐
	Conflict of interest: I/We warrant that the bidder has no actual, potential or perceived Conflict of Interest in submitting this Quote, or entering into a Contract to deliver the Requirements. Where a Conflict of Interest arises during the RFQ process the bidder will report it immediately to the Procuring Organisation’s Point of Contact.

	☐
	☐
	Prohibitions, Sanctions:  l/We hereby declare that our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries or employees, including any JV/Consortium members or subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the contract is not under procurement prohibition by the United Nations, including but not limited to prohibitions derived from the Compendium of United Nations Security Council Sanctions Lists and have not been suspended, debarred, sanctioned or otherwise identified as ineligible by any UN Organization or the World Bank Group.

	☐
	☐
	Bankruptcy: l/We have not declared bankruptcy, are not involved in bankruptcy or receivership proceedings, and there is no judgment or pending legal action against them that could impair their operations in the foreseeable future.

	☐
	☐
	Offer Validity Period: I/We confirm that this Quote, including the price, remains open for acceptance for the Offer Validity.  

	☐
	☐
	I/We understand and recognize that you are not bound to accept any Quotation you receive and we certify that the goods offered in our Quotation are new and unused.

	☐
	☐
	By signing this declaration the signatory below represents, warrants and agrees that he/she has been authorised by the Organization/s to make this declaration on its/their behalf.


Signature: 

Name:
Click or tap here to enter text.
Title:
Click or tap here to enter text.
Date:
Click or tap to enter a date.
ANNEX 5: TECHNICAL AND FINANCIAL OFFER
Bidders are requested to complete this form, sign it, and return it as part of their quotation along with Annex 3 – Accessibility Questionnaire and Annex 4 Quotation Submission Form in addition to any other document they consider relevant. The Bidder shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated. No alterations to its format shall be permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.
	Name of Bidder:
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	RFQ reference:
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Date: Click or tap to enter a date.


Technical Offer
Provide the following:
· a brief description of your companies’ qualification, capacity and expertise that is relevant to the Terms of Reference.
· Menu options for the different meals. 
Financial Offer
Can consist of a lump sum for the provision of the services stated in the Terms of Reference your technical offer. The lump sum should include all costs of preparing and delivering the Services. All daily rates shall be based on an eight-hour working day.
Currency of Quotation: Click or tap here to enter text.
	Ref
	Description of Deliverables
	Price 

	1.
	e.g. Meeting room rental cost
	

	2.
	
	

	3.
	
	

	4.
	
	

	5.
	
	

	
	
	

	Total Price
	


Breakdown of Fees
	Personnel / other elements
	UOM
	Qty
	Unit Price
	Total Price

	Personnel
	
	
	
	

	e.g. Waiter
	HR
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Other expenses
	
	
	
	

	Audio Visual Equipment Rental
	
	
	
	

	Other Costs: (please specify)
	
	
	
	

	Total 
	
	
	
	


Breakdown of Products included in the deliverables
	Item No
	Description
	UOM
	Qty
	Unit price
	Total price 

	1.
	
	
	
	
	

	2.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	
	
	
	

	3.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	
	
	
	

	4.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	
	
	
	

	5.
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	
	
	
	

	Total Price
	

	Insurance Price
	

	Other Charges (specify)
	

	Total Final and All-inclusive Price
	


Compliance with Requirements
	
	You Responses

	
	Yes, we will comply
	No, we cannot comply
	If you cannot comply, pls. indicate counter proposal

	Delivery Lead Time
	☐
	☐
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	
	
	
	

	Validity of Quotation
	☐
	☐
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Payment terms
	☐
	☐
	Click or tap here to enter text.

	Other requirements [pls. specify]
	☐
	☐
	Click or tap here to enter text.


	I, the undersigned, certify that I am duly authorized to sign this quotation and bind the company below in event that the quotation is accepted.

	Exact name and address of company
Company NameClick or tap here to enter text.
Address: 


Click or tap here to enter text.





Click or tap here to enter text.
Phone No.:

Click or tap here to enter text.
Email Address:
Click or tap here to enter text.
	Authorized Signature: 









Date:



Click or tap here to enter text.
Name:


Click or tap here to enter text.
Functional Title of Authorised 
Signatory:

Click or tap here to enter text.
Email Address: 
Click or tap here to enter text.


ANNEX 6: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT
This Request for Quotation is subject to UNFPA’s General Conditions of Contract:
	Contracts for the Provision of Goods
	https://www.unfpa.org/resources/unfpa-general-conditions-goods 

	Contracts for the Provision  of Services
	https://www.unfpa.org/resources/unfpa-general-conditions-provision-services 

	Contracts for the Provision of Goods and Services
	https://www.unfpa.org/resources/unfpa-general-conditions-mixed-goods-and-services 

	De Minimis Contracts
	https://www.unfpa.org/resources/unfpa-general-conditions-de-minimis-contracts 
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